

grantdavis

grant@grantdavisinteractive.com
970.219.0298

PROFILE

Over ten years professional experience architecting and developing award winning user interfaces for internationally recognized brands. Fluent in a variety of programming languages, design patterns, and frameworks for both mobile and web applications, underscored by a foundation in design and animation.

EXPERIENCE

Grant Davis Interactive

Freelance iOS and Web Developer
March 2007 - Present

Contract designer, developer, and animator. Worked on a variety of projects mainly focusing on iOS apps, and also including Flash applications, animation, and web development. Lead developer of both small and large teams for mobile applications and website development.

Factory Design Labs

Lead User Interface Developer
February 2007 - June 2011

Lead developer for rich, engaging user interfaces for complex mobile and web based applications. Responsible for architecting, optimizing, and debugging framework level code to ensure operation, quality, and performance. Acted as mentor for the team on technologies, best practices, and innovations.

Rocky Mountain College of Art + Design

Instructor
January 2008 - May 2008

Instructed a class of graduate students on interactive website development using Adobe Flash. Curriculum focused on application mechanics, animation, and an introduction to programming with Actionscript.

Wirestone

Interactive Designer/Flash Developer
August 2003 - January 2007

Designed and developed interactive media and print publications including web sites, interactive maps, banners, and interactive product demonstrations.

RECOGNITION

Conference Speaker

- 2015 360 iDev
- 2014 iOS Dev Camp

Healthspek iPad App

- Winner of the 2013 Appy Award for best Medical app.

The North Face Snow Report iPhone App

- 2009 Denver 50 Award Winner
- Communication Arts Award of Excellence, Interactive Annual 16
- Featured by Apple Computers in television, print, and instore advertising
- Featured Twitter Business Case Study

The North Face Trailhead iPhone App

- Featured by Apple Computers in television, print, and instore advertising

EDUCATION

Colorado State University
Bachelor of Fine Arts
Concentration in Graphic Design
Graduated December 2004

REFERENCES

Jay Graves

CTO
Possible Mobile
820 16th Street, Ste. 700
Denver, Colorado 80202
jay.graves@possible.com

Charlie Winski

President
Boulder QA
3240 Endicott Dr
Boulder, CO 80305
charlie@boulderqa.com

SKILLS

Specialities

Swift
Objective-C
CoreData
User Interface Design
Flash Animation
Javascript
Actionscript
HTML/CSS

Proficiencies

AfterEffects
Illustrator
InDesign
Animator (Flash)
Photoshop
Sketch
Fastlane
Jenkins
HAML
MySQL
Ruby on Rails
Wordpress
Xcode
Xcode Server